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DIAILL YN DUUIH CAKULINA ) LN THE CUUKL UF GEINLEKAL DEIDIUND
COUNTY OF Beaufort )
STATE VS. g INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS0700717
Robert Lee Lane ) A/WE: M057334
: ) Date of Offense: _3/19/2012
Race: AFRICAN AMEScx: M Age: 25 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0910
DOB: 03-21-1988 SSH#:251-73-4240 ) CDR Code #: 0095
Address: )
City,State,Zip:
DL# SIDE % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[(] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [J CONVICTED OF or X|PLEADS
TO: Kidnapping / Kidnapping )
in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095
[J NON-VIOLENT X] VIOLENT []SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS [(JMandatory GPS(CSC [1§17-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendatiog, [(] Negotiated Sentenc Rccommendation by the State.
ATTESA: .
azars (Aot Jone 7/77?%\ /7%31

annon, Meredith SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bart#t
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the AT State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate tcrm of 9-2 duysfenths/yearsor  [[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of ;“_ deys/months/es and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for _ & _

_pe#is/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

4" CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

g The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the Statc Department of Corrections.

- [0 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
CIRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [(Jorderea pTUP
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED ]

[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [l
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consccutive weckly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $t o0 - pmts. of $ beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ S paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ S — )
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 3 Other: Wu 7=
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ -
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 9 S—(A) ) B AR OLT R
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 4
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 $ S A) § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) S AL a0 during probation.
TOTAL $ 123 40

/ A Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ ‘Deputy Clerk Judge Code: . Qi 7
Court Reporter: 2T NR DTV, Sentence Date: H 23 90 3

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

) 2012GS0700717
COUNTY OF BEAUFORT )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 19 2012, the Grand Jurors of
Beaufort County present upon their oath:

Kidnapping / Kidnapping

That in BeaufortCounty, South Carolina, on or about March 19, 2012, the Defendant, Robert Lee
Lane, unlawfully did seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct or carry away the victim,

Laron Jackson, without authority of law; all in violation of Section 16-3-910 of the Code of

Laws of South Carolina, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statue in such case made and provided.

Qoo Ve F it



WITNESSES
J. Kelleher-BCSO

DOCKET NO. 2012GS0700717

‘The State of South Carolina
County of Beaufort

After being fully advised as to my legal
rights, | hereby waive presentment to the

Grand Jury. ‘

Defendant

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

M057334

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April Term 2012

s>
Date: ﬂ’#n O(}#

THE STATE

VvS.

Robert Lee Lane

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

- INDICT

Indictment for
Kidnapping / Kidnapping

SC-Code: 16-03-0910
CDR Code:0095

Hereby appear in my own proper person
and plead guilty to the within indictment or

to

Defendant

Witness:

C.C.C.PLS.and G.S.
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VAUX & MARSCHER, P.A. OF CounsEL:

JAMES P. SCHEIDER, JR.
ATTORNEYS AND COUNSELORS AT LAW MAC DUNAWAY, DC ONLY

ROBERTS VAUX- POST OFFICE BOX 769 (MAILING)
WILLIAM F. MARSCHER, II1 1251 MAY RIVER ROAD (PHYSICAL) ASSOCIATES:
BLUFFTON, SOUTH CAROLINA 29910 ANTON;\[ LUCISAIB SC&NY
ARK S. BERGLIND
843.757.2888 (OFFICE) R. “TABOR” VAUX, JR.

843.757.2889 (FAX)
heleen.cilli@vaux-marscher.com
July 9, 2013

The Honorable Jenny Abbott Kitchings
Clerk, South Carolina Court of Appeals
Post Office Box 11629

Columbia, South Carolina 29211

RE: The State v. Robert Lane
Case N0.2013-000982

Dear Ms. Kitchings:

Per your letter dated July 5, 2013, regarding the above —referenced matter please find a copy of the
Notice of Appeal letter to the Clerk and the envelope in which the Appeal was mailed personally by
Robert Lane and filed on May 3,2013. Mr. Lane did not prepare a Proof of Service with his Appeal.
spoke to Tanesha of your'office today and she stated that she also needed a copy of an Order. When l
called General Session Court today to see if they have a copy of an Order they told me the only thing that
they have is the Sentence Sheet and the Indictment which I have also attached to this letter per the request
of Tanesha.

If you need anything further, please do not hestiate to contact either myself or Tabor Vaux.

Sincerely,

al Assistant to R. “Tabor” Vaux, Jr.

Enclosure
cc: Robert Lee Lane : :
Robert Michael Dudek : O R
o Merldeth Anne Bannon 40 LT SRR N W
- Salley W Elhott o Ton CEIRS L RECE,VED

JUL 1 5 2913

OTHER OFFICE sc COU!IO# me

16 WILLIAM POPE ROAD, SUITE 201 OKATIE, SOUTH



